Mitigation Plans
From: WG Officer 2 <redaction s40(2)>
To: redaction s40(2)

CC: redaction s40(2); redaction s40(2)

Hi redaction s40(2)

Hope you're ok. | appreciate the health board is under a significant amount of system
pressure today.

As discussed on the 11am call, please could you send me the mitigation plan for
Moriston by 4pm? As part of this is will be important for the health board to
demonstrate is it taking all available action under the escalation framework.

As | know you'll already be aware, to avoid further escalation it will also be important
for the health board to consider:
- Cancellation of electives
- Additional action in primary and community care
- Comms out to the public
- Escalation to social services (either today or first thing tomorrow) to avoid
further impacts

Please do give me a ring on redaction s40(2) if there’s anything further you want to
explore or discuss.

redaction s40(2)

redaction s40(2)Cyfarwyddwr Cynllunio / redaction s40(2)

Is-adran Strategaeth a Chynllunio Gofal lechyd / Healthcare Strategy and Planning Division
Y Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol / Health and Social Services

Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffon /redacted s.40

E-bost /E-mail redaction s40(2)



